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Matilda Sanders PoC.- 10 ~05 21 ~CO - E1 400733 E]
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 8:35 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices i

Cc: Keino Young TR

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o

Date and Time: 8/17/12010 8:32:00 AM

Docket Number: 100133-Ei

Filename / Path: 100133.CO.ky.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk I

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100133

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoBch) John.Butler@fpl.com No

Printed on 8/17/2010 at 3:30:45 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 3:31 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 420604)

Attachments: 06773-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/17/2010
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Matilda Sanders ?@C - 1o~ QL{ 7 - PA A- El

From: Shalonda Hopkins y
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 8:56 AM OO T - YRR SR YT £
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FP s L’L‘!‘ ) C{ZR}?‘f?'P?N?"’NCE H
Cc: Keino Young; Jennifer Crawford ?{Av;memszmnve U] Fursies i Lfvnsm::er E
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted VPOCUMENT Ne. 02, jEU;LO%
Date and Time: 7/23/2010 8:56:00 AM LINTRIBUTION: _ ....§
Docket Number: 100133-El ‘

Filename / Path: 100133.0rder.07-26-10.ky.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING CHANGE IN RATE USED TO CAPITALIZE ALLOWANCE
FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: {850} 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100133

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoBch) John Butler@fpl.com No

Printed on 7/23/2010 at 12:52:43 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100133

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAI Ll
NAME CooE ADDRESS P i L
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating(@akerman.com No
Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Ausley Law Firm (10a) jwahlen@ausley.com No
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn(@uiwater.com No
Diane L. Peters diane.peters@globalcrossing.com No
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI§02 ken.hoffman@(pl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company cheryl martin@chpk.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company george bachman(@chpk.com No
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mecall@frontiercorp.com No
Ginnie Springs Outdoors, LLC WayneGSO@windstream.net No
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Holland & Knight LLP (10b) kevin.cox@hklaw.com No
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS 120 maryannh(@itstelecom.net No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@jtstelecom.net No
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Lake Utility Services, Inc. cflynn{@uiwater.com No
Messer Law Firm (09) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Messer Law Firm (09c) fselfi@lawfla.com No
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 cflynn@uiwater.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
R. Edward Price ted.price@globalcrossing.com No
Radey Law Firm (10) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 10b) mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com No
Skadden Law Firm jbeahn@skadden.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com No
T-Mobile South LLC Michele. Thomas@T-Mobile.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No
Technologies Management, Inc. (10a) Rnorten@tmine.com No
Tierra Verde Ulilities, Inc. SuU682 peflynni@uiwaler.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SuU749 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Verizon (10ALP) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Verizon Avenue Corp. TX134 joan.m.engler@yverizon.com No
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No

Printed on 7/1/2010 at 12:24:02 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 12:27 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 626959)

Attachments: JUL13-10-AGN.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/1/2010



State of Florida

T

Pahlic Serpice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfinterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://'www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.floridapsc.com

State of Flonda

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 30, 2010
A A
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TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (D%
Office of the General Counsel (Young)

RE: Docket No. 100133-El - Review of Floridaf Power & Light Company's current
allowance for funds used during construction rate.

AGENDA: 07/13/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May

Participate

S o
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners o & 8
ol ST

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative mo8
=500 e

ST -

CRITICAL DATES: None & ; i
r‘\‘) f—' ~. 1
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SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:APSCAECR\WP\100133.RCM.DOC

Case Background

Florida Power & Light Company’s (FPL or the Company) current Allowance for Funds
Used During Constructx(m (AFUDC) rate of 7.41 percent was approved in Order No. PSC-09-
0377-PAA-EI'. In Order No. PSC-10-0298-PCO-EI, the Commission initiated a proceeding to
revise FPL's current AFUDC rate and required FPL to file the schedules prescribed i in Rule 25-
6.0141(4), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), for the period ended March 31, 2010.2 On May

' Order No. PSC-09-0377-PAA-EI, issued May 28, 2009, in Docket No. 090108-El, In re; Regquest for approval of

change in rate apitalize allowance for funds u uring construction (AF from 7.65% 10 7.419%

effective January 1, 2009, by Florida Power & Light ngpgnx;

? Order No. PSC-10-0298-PCO-El, issued May 10, 2010, in Docket No 100133-El, In re; Review of Florida Power
owance for during constru DRI L s

& Light Company’s curren
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 4:05 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 956642)

Attachments: Recommendation 05386-10.pdf

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

6/30/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 989940

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASYER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EIB(2 k.hoffman@fpl.com

Printed on 5/11/2010 at 11:42:38 AM
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Matlida Sanders __ Y5C -10 -0293 -PC0O- €A1 (0] 33-£)
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 10:48 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 511012010 10:47:00 AM

Docket Number: 100133-El

Filename / Path: 100133.0rder.04.20.10.ky.doc

ORDER APPROVING CHANGE IN RATE FOR ALLOWANCE
FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 » _C&“d 1
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100133
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS CG?\?\EESE?ON
DIRECTORY
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
' Broward County Recording Division, Broward County shaldwin@broward.org Yes
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc{@co.st-johns. flus Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
. County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen{@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno]0f) John Butler@fpl.com No

Printed on 3/1072010 at 4:31:31 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 4:32 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 989940)

Attachments: 03917-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply emaill
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/10/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 053734

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL T
NAME, CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
IFlorida Power & Light Company EI802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No

Printed on 4/12/2010 at 8:33:19 AM
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS GO ian
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No
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State f Florida

Paublic Serpice Commizsion

CaPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfInterested Persons
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
Web site htp:/www . floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number,

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at {850) 413-6770.




State of Florlda QI . .
o ﬁ ! [o 5 E -
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAX BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R~-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: April 8, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ‘
il —— af s oSS o @
g)
RE: Docket No. 100133-EI — Review of Florida Power & Light Company's current

allowance for funds used during construction rate.
AGENDA: 04/20/10 — Regular Agenda — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSCAECR\WP\100133.RCM.DOC

- SR

Cas

Florida Power & Light Company’s (FPL) current Allowance for Funds Used During
Construction (AFUDC) rate of 7.41 percent, effective January 1, 2009, was authorized by Order
No. PSC-09-0377-PAA-EL.' The 7.41 percent AFUDC rate was calculated using an actual 13-
month average capital structure for the period ended December 31, 2008. The return on equity
(ROE) used i in the calculation was the stipulated 11.75 percent approved i in Order No. PSC-05-
0902-AS-E1.? In its recently concluded rate case in Docket No. 080677-El,® FPL was authorized
an ROE midpoint of 10.00 percent.

'0rder No PSC~O9-{)377—PAA-EI |ssued May 28, 2009 in Docket No. 090l08 EI In_m,,_&qqn&sj_{o:_gm_o_al_gf

% Order No. PSC-05-0902-AS El, issued September 14, 2005 in Docket No. 050045-El, In re; Petition for rate
i Flori t an
3 Order No. PSC-10-0153-FOF-E], issued March 17, 2010, in Docket No. 080677-El, In re. Petition for increase in

S orida P & Light C it
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 2:31 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 053734)

Attachments: Recommendation 02630-10.pdf

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

4/8/2010
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100133-ET

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
'O dindicates OPR)

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Date Docketed: 03/18/2010

Page 1 of 1

Title: Review of Florida Power & Light Company's current allowance
for funds used during construction rate.
FPRC. Of -  TRRESPONDENCE
XAdmiﬁﬁ o Pavties_ Consumer
pocuMEN: w _DATZIL- 1O
PISTRIBE Vi .
Expiration:
ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module A6(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff Lo current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11,
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13.
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~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
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wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
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Docket No.100133-EI Date Docketed: 03/18/2010 Title: Review of Florida Power & Light Company's current allowance
for funds used during construction rate.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK {ECR) GCL PIF RAD 55C
(“Q" indicates OPR) | | I L x T x ] | [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time_Schedule
Program Module A6(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
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OPR_Staff J Slemkewicz, A Maurey E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
N Salnova. M Springer
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Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ {34.
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Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
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- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
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Exam
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X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: RQ\ OO
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0372972010 " :

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S5C
Q" indicates OPR) I | ] Pox 1T x ] | | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A6(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Slemkewicz, A Maurey [1] cCurrent CASR revision level Previous Current
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1 Staff Recommendation SAME 04/08/2010
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3. Standard Order SAME 05/10/2010
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Docket No.100133-EI Date Docketed: 03/18/2010 Title: Review of Florida Power & Light Company's current allowance
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
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Staff Assignments <FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, A Maurey Eﬂ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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1. Staff Recommendation SAME 06/30/2010
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